

MACS Facility Committee Minutes

April 20, 2021 at 4:00pm

Present: Andrew McWeeney, Tom Dougherty, Barbara Halevi and Amy Bottomley

Discussed the on- going sewer/drain project and is moving pretty close to on-schedule.

Landscaping

Two bids to review

Going back to landscaper with expanded scope to reduce price by 18% and see what they can scale back on in the scope to get us closer to budgeted funds.

Summer projects to be preliminary review at May meeting.